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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 10:02 AM

To: 'ERIC WOO JUN KIAT'; assignments

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'; Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020584     DOA: 2/5/18       Request for Third Party Motor 

Claim Survey

Dear Eric, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 4:54 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020584 DOA: 2/5/18 Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey 

 
Dear Catherine / Nivitha, 
 
Kindly ignore previous email and refer to email below.        

 
Please proceed to conduct a survey of the vehicle SLJ 7778Z on without Prejudice Basis. 

                                                                                                                                         
We look forward to receiving your report soon. 
 

Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 
Eric Woo 

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767 

 

From: Ainee31 [mailto:ainee31@worldauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 4:06 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG 

Subject: Request for Third Party Motor Claim Survey 

 

Good morning/afternoon, 
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We would like to request for a third party motor claim survey, details as follow; 
  
Our Vehicle: SLJ7778Z 
Your Insured: SJK9112A 
DOA: 02-05-2018 
  
Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow; 
AINEE 
World Auto Pte Ltd 
No.1, Kranji Loop 
Singapore 739535 
  
Please response immediately upon receiving this request, send us your list of Loss Adjustor for our choice within 48 

hours. 
Kindly note that should you fail to response to us within the above stipulated timeline, we may, at our discretion, 

appoint our own Loss Adjustor to perform this PRI. 
  
 

Ainee 

Thanks and Rgds, 

World Auto Pte Ltd 

Kranji: 63621776 

Fax: 64557576 

 
  


